

ALEJO CHAUVIN

CINEMATOGRAPHER

+52-5573708609

<https://www.imdb.com/name/nm9065169/>

<https://vimeo.com/807695913?share=copy>

@ alejo.chauvin.guevara@gmail.com

Ciudad de Mexico, Mexico



SUMMARY

Artistic individual with a creative outlook. More than ten years of experience in the film industry. Seeking to film worldwide. Ability to work on my own or with small to large world-class filming crews. I have filmed movies and series for theatrical projects and platform projects like Netflix, HBO MAX, and Amazon, with more than 500 short films for the biggest comedy on the YouTube Spanish language channel in the world.

EXPERIENCE

2023 - Present

International - Mexico

● Cinematographer

TCAN

A work in progress series for VIX platform, directed and produced by Eugenio Derbez and also directed by Jorge Ulloa, Pipe Ibarra and Alejandro Damiani.

- International production by 3Pas (EE.UU) & Visceral (Mexico).

2022 - Present

International - Mexico

● Cinematographer

P#t@s Redes Sociales

An Amazon Original Series to be released worldwide on September 15.

- Directed by Jorge Ulloa.
- Produced By Eugenio Derbez 3Pas (EEUU) and Visceral (Mexico)

2022

Local - Ecuador

● Cinematographer

Amor en tiempos de Likes

Director of Photography in "Amor en Tiempo de Likes", released in theaters.

- Directed by Alejo Lalaleo.

2021 - Present

Local - Ecuador

● Cinematographer

Alucina

Director of Photography in "Alucina", a film currently in post-production.

- Directed by Javier Cutrona.
- Selected for Blood Window in 2022.
- Winner of the Color Award in Blood Window south Argentine window.

2020

Local - Ecuador

● Cinematographer

Misfis

The movie "Misfits", now available on HBO.

- Directed by Orlando Herrera

EXPERIENCE

2019

Local - Ecuador

● Cinematographer

Mortal Glitch

Director of Photography in "Mortal Glitch", the first YouTube Original from South America.

- Directed by Christian Moya.
- Best international series festival de Caravallo Spain

2018

International - Perú

● Cinematographer

Asumare 3

Produced by Tondero in Lima - Perú, the highest grossing film of the year in Perú.

- Directed by Jorge Ulloa.

2017

international - Colombia

● Cinematographer

Dedicada a mi ex

"Dedicada a mi ex", Achieves a milestone by being the highest grossing film in Ecuador, distributed by Sony Pictures produced by Dinamo (Colombia).

- Directed by Jorge Ulloa
- Currently on Netflix

2015

Local - Ecuador

● Cinematographer

Enchufe sin Visa

"Enchufe sin Visa" currently on Vimeo on Demand. ,Will be available from June 2023 on DirecTV Latin America and on DirecTV Go

- Directed by Christian Moya

2015

Local - Ecuador

● Cinematographer

Kikirimiau

Cinematographer of the series "Kikirimiau" which is later edited in feature film format for platforms such as Cine Latino.

- Directed by Daniel Llanos.

2013 - 2018

International - Local

● Cinematographer / Director

Enchufe Tv

Entered the film industry as a Director of Photography at "Enchufe TV", contributing to more than 500 short films.

- Director by: Alejo Chauvin, Jorge Ulloa, Orlando Herrera, Christian Moya, Juan Diego Aguilar, Julio Pañi.

2021 - Present

Local - Ecuador

● Cinematographer / Director

Enchufe 10 años

"Somos Millones", premiered on TNT and which from June 2023 will be available on DirecTV Latin America and on DirecTV Go

- Director and cinematographer.

2018 - Present

Local/International

● Cinematographer

Advertising Works

National and regional Ads for different brands: Chevrolet, Toyota, Banco Pichincha, Banco del Pacifico, Visa, Mastercard, Nestlé, Netlife, Marcimex, Diners Club, Susuki, Toyota, Titanium, Visa, Netflix, Blizzard, Discover, Movistar, Xtrim , Ducals, among others.

- Director and cinematographer for commercial work.

EXPERIENCE

2019

Local - Ecuador

- Cinematographer
No vale la pena vivir sin probarla
Sort film directed By Victor Herrera ✓
 - Short Film

2020

local - Ecuador

- Cinematographer
Moscas
Short film
 - Official Selection, NYC independent film festival.
 - X World short film festival.
 - Philadelphia Latino Film festival.
 - Montreal independent film Festival.
 - Official Selection, NYC independent film festival, X World short film festival, Philadelphia Latino Film festival, Montreal independent film Festival.

2022

local - Ecuador

- Cinematographer
Who Followed us Home
Short film produced by Gowan films from Chicago.
 - Best short of the season, Indie Short Fest (Los Angeles international film Festival).
 - June 2023, Official selection Louisville festival film.

2022

Local - Ecuador

- Cinematographer / Director
Alegría
Short film
 - Which of your achievements match the job you're applying to?

SKILLS

Writing

Directing

Visual Storytelling

High level of knowledge in VFX in set

EDUCATION

2011

Location

- Cinematography and sound technician for film and television
INCINE
GPA **98.8 / 100**
 - Distinguished Honors

STRENGTHS



Self-motivated

I am proud of my team leadership, and always striving for new creative outlooks with my crew.



Creative

I always find a creative and recursive way to solve challenges on set

STRENGTHS



Dedication

I always go the extra mile, and thoroughly study all the roles on set.



Teamwork

I firmly believe everyone on set has something new I can learn from, so we can collaborate better on each project.



Open-minded

Each person on a set knows something that another does not, I am always willing to listen and learn.